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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  952-5128
February 28, 2013

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOOne (1)

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: One (1)

	952-5128
	RFP NUMBER:  952-5128
	

	CalWORKS Employment Services

	February 28, 2013

	CalWORKS Employment Services
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	ssj
	G:\PUBLIC\RFP\952-5128 ADD 1.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2nd Floor

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on March 15, 2013

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT March 15, 2013.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications is to be directed to:  Brian Tamblin / Carolyn Flores

 ref buyer Brian Tamblin / Carolyn Flores, phone (559) 600-7110, 
e-mail CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us, FAX (559) 600-7126.

	

	NOTE THE Following and Attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 952-5128 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE.  PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.

· Remove page 5 of RFP and replace with “Revised” page 5 (Proposal Identification Sheet).


	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER One (1) TO RFP 952-5128

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


Revised (Page 5)
PROPOSAL IDENTIFICATION SHEET

Bidders to check one of the following (each component requires a separate proposal response and must include all Proposal Content Requirements as specified within this RFP)

	
	Vocational Skills Training for Participants with Barriers to Employment

	
	

	
	Vocational Skills Training for Special Needs Participants

	
	

	
	Job Search/Job Readiness for Hard-To-Place Participants

	
	

	
	Apprenticeship Placement Services

	
	

	
	Employment Transportation Services


RESPONDENT TO COMPLETE AND RETURN WITH PROPOSAL

	Our proposal is attached and identified as:
	

	

	


The undersigned agrees to furnish the service stipulated at the prices and terms stated in the cost proposal.

	Work services will commence within contract.
	
	calendar days after signing of the final 


	Company:
	

	Address:
	

	
	Zip:
	

	Signed by:
	

	

	Print Name

	

	Print Title

	(     )
	(     )
	

	Telephone
	Fax Number
	E-mail Address

	Date:
	


Questions and Answers
Answers to questions and clarifications raised at the Vendor Conference of February 21, 2013 as follows:
Q 1. Clarification on RFP requested services

A 1. The 5 components being requested in this Request for Proposal are:

1. Vocational Skills Training for Participants with Barriers to Employment

2. Vocational Skills Training for Special Needs Participants

3. Job Search/Job Readiness for Hard-to-Place Participants

4. Apprenticeship Placement Services

5. Employment Transportation Services

Q 2. What are the specific funding amounts for requested services?

A 2. At this time, the Department of Social Services (DSS) does not have proposed funding amounts assigned to the requested services.  Bidders should propose services and develop budgets based on the funding amounts needed to carry out the proposed services.

Q 3. What were the funding amounts for contract year 2012-13?

A 3. For contract year 2012-13 the following amounts were budgeted for services:

Specialized Vocational Training: $286,898 contractor: Goodwill Industries of San Joaquin Valley, Inc.

Vocational Employment Services for Special Needs Participants: $513,348 contractor: Vocational Management Services

Job Readiness Training for Hard-to-Place Participants: $661,431 contractor: Proteus Inc.

Employment Transportation Services: $293,659 contractor: Fresno County Economic Opportunities Commission

These numbers do not necessarily indicate what DSS is budgeting for this upcoming fiscal year.  Bidders must develop budgets based on the funding amounts needed to carry out the proposed services.

Q 4. Where are current copies of current contract components?

A 4. Current contracts are available on the County of Fresno Website.  Go to the County of Fresno - Board of Supervisors webpage. Under the Links section, click on Agenda and Supporting Documents.  On the left hand side of the screen, under Meetings, scroll down to the following dates: 06/07/2011 09:00 AM and 05/24/2011 9:00 AM.

After clicking on 06/07/2011, scroll down the center of the page and find agenda item number 41.  This will be titled “Two Agreements for CalWORKs Employment Services with Goodwill Industries of San Joaquin Valley, Inc. ($573,796) and Vocational Management Services, Inc. ($1,026,696), effective July 1, 2011 through June 30, 2013.”  On the right side of the screen you should see three choices: 41 AI DSS, AGT 11-390, AGT 11-391.  The first option, 41 AI DSS is the Agenda Item presented to the Fresno County Board of Supervisors as a summary of the agreements.  The second two options will be copies of the current contracts with Goodwill Industries and Vocational Management Services.

After clicking on 05/24/2011, scroll down the center of the page and find agenda item number 50.  This will be titled “Five Amendments with the following agencies to provide CaIWORKs employment services: California State University, Fresno Foundation (A-10-526), effective October 1, 2010 through June 30, 2013 ($888,383); Fresno Center for New Americans (A-11-015), effective January 11, 2011 through June 30, 2013 ($675,926); Fresno County Economic Opportunities Commission (A-10-527), effective October 1, 2010 through June 30, 2013 ($819,154); Gailliot Aesthetic and Anti-Aging Institute (A-10-327), effective July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2013 ($219,936); and Proteus, Inc. (A-10-328), effective July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2013 ($2,019,105)”.  On the right side of the screen you will find links to the individual contracts.

This information is always available to the public.  Bidders are reminded that figures and dollar amounts found in these agreements do not indicate what the County will budget for these services.

Q 5. What are the Established Performance Measures for FY 2011-12 and FY 2012-13?

A 5. The following Established Performance Levels were established and presented to the Fresno County Board of Supervisors as part of the previously mentioned Agenda Items.  For the entire Agenda Item, or entire Agreement breakdown, follow the instructions above.  These contracts renewed at the end of FY 2011-12 at which time the Performance Measures remain the same.  Bidders can use this as a non-specific reference, but are reminded that these are not guaranteed numbers of participants for a 12-month period, nor do these numbers represent what the County expects to refer for services.

	Agency/Type of Service
	Established Performance Levels for 

FY 2011-12  and FY 2012-13

	Goodwill Industries of San Joaquin Valley/ Specialized Vocational Training
	252 participants will enroll and receive training services

70% will complete training

25% of those enrolled will obtain employment

	Vocational Management Services/Vocational Employments Services to Special Needs Participants
	158 participants will enroll and receive services

40% will obtain employment

35% of those employed will earn a minimum of $0.50 over the minimum wage rate

	Proteus, Inc./Job Readiness Training for Hard-to-Place Participants
	600 will enroll for the workshops

30% will become employed

	Fresno County Economic Opportunities Commission/

Employment Transportation Services
	60 participants will receive transportation services each month


Q 6. What are the Year-to-Date (YTD) statistics for current agreements?

A 6. DSS understands that the YTD statistics is public information and that any information that could assist bidders in developing their proposals should be shared.  However, the Department has determined that it is not necessary to include the YTD statistics for the current agreements for the services requested as it is not relevant to the development of the proposals.  Pages 30-32 under Section V: Performance Outcomes provides examples of Performance Measures that may be developed for the respective service categories.  Actual Performance Measures and Outcome Goals to be developed will not be known until contract negotiations begin with the awarded bidder(s).

Q 7. Are Limited English Proficiency individuals considered Special Needs?

A 7. Being Limited English or Monolingual in itself does not constitute as being special needs as defined under the Scope of Work.  In order for bidders to propose services for this population, the services must target those that have a physical/mental and/or learning disability that may impede successful transition to work.

Q 8. What is the break-down for educational level expectation?

A 8. The proposed bidders determine what educational level is needed for a person to succeed in their program.

Q 9. What is the definition of enrollment?

A 9. Depending on the individual program, enrollment can be defined as the client having gone through the initial program orientation, the client agrees to participate in the activity, and the contracted vendor agrees that the program is suitable for the client.

Q 10. What is meant by non-traditional hours?

A 10. It is required that bidders offer services for Employment Transportation, Vocational Skills Training for Participants with Barriers to Employment, Vocational Skills Training for Special Needs Participants and Apprenticeship Placement Services during non-traditional hours.  It is anticipated that some participants may need to attend Programs/Services/Trainings beyond the traditional hours of 8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.  The County is requesting some flexibility with the hours of training in order to accommodate such needs.  The Employment Transportation Services are strictly meant to address the lack of transportation during non-traditional hours.

Q 11. Can an agency be awarding more than one service component?

A 11. Yes.  Upon award notification, the awarded bidder will be contacted to develop the Agreement(s).  If a bidder is awarded more than one service component, it will be at the discretion of DSS to negotiate the service categories as a singular Agreement or separate Agreements.  For purposes of tracking referrals, contractors may receive credit for enrolling a participant more than once only if they are referred for different service components from the same contractor.  For example, the awarded bidder has contracted with DSS for Job Search/Job Readiness workshops under the “Other Services” component and “Case Management for Employed Participants”.  A participant is referred to the Job Search/Job Readiness workshop and is later referred back by the Case Manager for job retention services, the participant may be counted once when he/she attended the workshop and again when he/she was referred for Case Management services as these are two separate service component.

Q 12. Are multi-agency collaborations for service components allowed or considered?

A 12. A collaborative effort between agencies is acceptable.  Bidders are asked to be as specific as possible in the Cost Proposal section as to how contract funds will be distributed among the agencies.

Q 13. Are new service providers expected to co-locate in County offices, or expected to lease offices spaces for location of services?

A 13. Current CalWORKs Employment Services Vendors do not co-locate with County Offices.  Bidder proposals can include the cost of Office Rental if that is an expected expense.

Q 14. Will any newly selected providers be expected to carry-in any existing clients once the previous contracts are expired?

A 14. Unknown at this time.

Q 15. Will the County please elaborate any additional specific outcomes that are expected in the Apprenticeship Placement Services contract?

A 15. The County is looking for Bidders to present ideas, plans, and programs in the proposals.  Once the proposals have been reviewed, the County will determine the direction it will want to take for the Apprenticeship program.  This is a new service request for the County; all ideas are welcome.

Q 16. Will the County please elaborate on what type of specific sector apprenticeship programs being requested or the scope of work?

A 16. As stated in the response to question 16, the County is looking for Bidders to present ideas for the Apprenticeship program.  All ideas and suggestions will be reviewed.  Bidders are also referred to the State of California Employment Development Department website (http://www.edd.ca.gov/) for information on demand occupations and local labor market information.

Attached, see list of attendees at the pre-bid Vendor Conference of February 21, 2013.
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